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Cherne, Curtis

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 2:42 PM
To: Cherne, Curtis; Harmon Rita T.
Subject: 5001 Central ne Weeping Willow Plaza
Attachments: so-19 5001 central.pdf

Hi Curtis I was just by this project I have a plan but no letter (Nov.2013) where the culvert is it shows two 4” PVC pipes 
and the south side drain was not built to City of Albuquerque DWG.2235 let me know if you won’t me to make contact 
with the contractor thanks.  
 
Jason Rodriguez C.O.A. Storm Maintenance 
Office 505‐857‐8607 
Cell      505‐235‐8016 
E‐mail jtrodriguez@cabq.gov 
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